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MEMORANDUM
TO: State Board of Regents
FROM: David L. Buhler

SUBJECT: Repeal of Regent Policy R424, Public Colleges of Education and Centennial Schools

Issue

In 1994, the Legislature passed Title 53A, Chapter 1a, Part 3, Centennial Schools Program, which
encouraged designated schools to engage in school reform and restructuring. As part of the legislation, the
Legislature directed the Board of Regents to adopt policies for the state's institutions of higher education to
use centennial schools as on-site professional development centers offering pre-service programs for
teachers and administrators. Regent Policy R424 was enacted in response to the legislation.

Effective April 2000, the Legislature repealed Part 3, Centennial Schools, in its entirety. Accordingly, R424
IS no longer needed.

Commissioner's Recommendation

The Commissioner recommends the Board repeal Regents policy R424, Public Colleges of Education and
Centennial Schools.

David L. Buhler
Commissioner of Higher Education
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1 Approved March 25, 1994.
2 For example, the Graduate School of Education at the University of Utah has defined a professional development school as "a school in
which university faculty work collaboratively with school practitioners over time with the goal of improving teaching and learning through: 1)
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upgrading the education of pre-service teachers, administrators, and other school personnel, 2) providing professional development for
experienced educators, and 3) engaging in field-based research and inquiry."

3 This summary should include expenditures to fund professional development centers and/or schools among public schools selected to
participate in the Centennial Schools program as well as in those not currently participating in the program.
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